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Tsuut’ina Nation Senior Operations Officer
9911 Chiila Blvd. Tsuut'ina, AB. T2W 6H6
Ph. 403.281.4455 Fax: 403.251.6061

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: All Nation Citizens, Departments & Entities
FROM: Andrew JR Onespot, Senior Operations Officer
DATE: October 22, 2025

RE: Road Closure — Grasshopper Rd - Repairs

Please be advised that Grasshopper Road will be closed for repairs beginning tomorrow, October 23,
2025, through October 30, 2025, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. daily.

The closure will affect the section of Grasshopper Road from Big Knife Road to Big Plume Road. This work is
necessary to address the deterioration and safety concerns on the existing roadway.

During this period, we ask all motorists to avoid using Grasshopper Road and to plan alternate routes
whenever possible. Only residents who live along Grasshopper Road will be permitted access during the
construction period.

We understand this may cause inconvenience to some, but in order to properly repair and extend the life of
the road, a full closure during work hours is required. Your cooperation and patience are greatly appreciated
as crews complete these essential improvements for the safety of all.

Thank you for your understanding and support as we work to maintain and improve our Nation's
infrastructure.

Andréw Onespot/JR
Senior Operations Officer
Tsuut'ina Nation
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Highlighted area to be closed.




